
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 5:11 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Request

No kidding...so is the timing of the legislative support...of course it doesn't help when the clerk fails to file an appeal of the court order in time...

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 5:59 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water Request

Chief, Dayne will not have a cake walk to get reelect end. While the need is real, the timing of this request is suspect.

Best,
Harvey

On Sep 14, 2015, at 5:07 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Great, we have a lot of money laying around...

From: Dayne Walling [<mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 4:17 PM
To: GovernorsOffice <[REDACTED] PPI> Snyder, Rick (GOV)
<[REDACTED] PPI>
Cc: Joshua Freeman <jfreeman@cityofflint.com>; senananich@senate.mi.gov; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Phil Phelps <philphelps@house.mi.gov>; SheldonNeeley@house.mi.gov; Hedman, Susan <Hedman.susan@epa.gov>; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Subject: Flint Water Request

Dear Governor,

I am renewing my call for additional funding to address Flint's water challenges. While significant progress has been made, with the fiscal stress and pending lawsuits against the City, there is a gap in the funds necessary to meet the adopted capital improvement plan and to respond to new needs with lead pipes. Attached is a letter of request. I thank you in advance for your willingness to review.

Sincerely,
Mayor Walling

--

Dayne Walling
Mayor, City of Flint
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw St.

Flint, MI 48502

810-766-7346

mayor@cityofflint.com

www.cityofflint.com

follow me on twitter at <http://twitter.com/mayorwalling>

<Flint Mayor Water Request.pdf>